Re: Re: [EXT] Re: Emergency leave

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-05-2411:48

proceed

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:13:50 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] Re: Emergency leave

Dear Dr Asif,

A complaint has been received from IO DR Haresh that UCPO Ms Qurat Ul Ain remained absent from her duty on 9th
and 10th May without from prior approval/information. AC Dr Omer has recommended for 2 days salary deduction,
however, its recommended to issue her explanation letter to get her stance on the matter followed by salary deduction

and disciplinary action.

Your kind approval is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Re: [EXT] Re: Emergency leave

Date:  2022-05-24 08:52

From: "KUMAR, Haresh" <kumarha@who.int>

To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Muhammad Sawab Gul <sawabgul143@gmail.com>, "NISAR, Omar" <nisaru@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep"

<sathias@who.int>

Dear Naveed,


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Thank you for reply
9-10 May (2 days) she remained absent.

Regards

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 4:27 PM

To: KUMAR, Haresh <kumarha@who.int>

Cc: Muhammad Sawab Gul <sawabgul143@gmail.com>; NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep
<sathias@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Emergency leave

Dear Dr Haresh,

Kindly mention the number of days & date on which she was absent from duty, so that disciplinary action can be taken
against her.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

On 2022-05-20 20:22, KUMAR, Haresh wrote:

Dear Naveed,

Leave Regretted

and as per recommendations from DDPO Dr Omar Nisar Qureshi, Salary should be deducted for the period she had
entertained leaves without approval as that phase was crucial for program.

Regards

Dr Haresh Khiani
DDOSO Keamari

From: Muhammad Sawab Gul <sawabgul143@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 2:18 PM




To: Qurat ul ain <ainequreshi90@gmail.com>
Cc: KUMAR, Haresh <kumarha@who.int>; NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Emergency leave

Dear All,
As the UCPO Qurat ul Ain is not following the SOPs and after many reminders she is still asking for more leaves.
Now it is requested kindly look into this matter as per SOPs.

Thanks and Regards:

Muhammad Sawab Gul,

TDOSO,

Baldia Town, Distt Keamari,

Karachi.

Cell 03200890151
03118001502

sawabgul143@gmail.com

On Sat, 7 May 2022, 5:38 pm Qurat ul ain, <ainequreshi90@gmail.com> wrote:
Respected Sir,
I am thankful for your support. It was becoming difficult to get a ticket due to return after Eid. I got the
ticket on Monday. I will reach Karachi on Tuesday.l hope you understand my situation and cooperate.
I'shall be highly thankful to you for your support.

Thanking you

On Sat, 7 May 2022, 5:04 pm Muhammad Sawab Gul, <sawabgul143@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear qurat ul Ain,

It has been already communicated with you that only two days leave could be approved for 6th and 7th May
2022.

So you are requested to re join your duty station timely.

Thanks and regards

Muhammad Sawab Gul,

TDOSO,

Baldia Town, Distt Keamari,

Karachi.

Cell 03200890151
03118001502

sawabgul143@gmail.com

On Wed, 4 May 2022, 1:39 pm Qurat ul ain, <ainequreshi90@gmail.com> wrote:
Respected Sir,
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With due respect I want to inform you that,
health has suddenly deteriorated so much that we have to go to the village. I beg you to take a week off
from 6th April to 12th April 2022.

I know this is the first phase of the campaign but it was necessary to go to the village. I hope you will
understand my compulsion and cooperate in this difficult time.

I shall be highly grateful to you for your kindness and support.

Qurat-ul-ain
UCPO 05 SAEEDABAD
BALDIA




